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1_-:'1'. J. E\‘.gu!' m'JWr
Dirocior, F.B.1.
washington, D.C.

Dear liry Hoover,

A friend who was in Dzllas receatly found a spent and almosieporfect bullet
in a planter nsar the Kennedy wemorial, along louston Strecte He end I voth think
it is a ghoulish "plant". However, I feel tie loan of it shouli be offered to you
for any test or ezasination you uight care to uake, We feel that because it ia
80 obvious a "plant” and because we have no way oi knowing whon it was deposdted
in Lodley Plaza we should not autosatically assume that it cank have no sigilicance.

Fy fricnd, who has pome watour expertise iu these matters, bolieves it is
a type designated as ,30 N2,

The rifling varks sean cloar. Vouparing it with e seeimingly ldentical bullet
inddeates rather extansive tarnishing, possibly - cousequence of weatherdag.

I In the coursw of his teating, my fricnd bas aluost pertectly wiplicated the
condltion of Warren Comndission Lxhitit 399 with a sBpont round he aleo vent me,

Il you have sny interast in any of these bullets, 1 can meil or deliver them
to Washington or glve them to your local represontative,

Sincerely,

iarold Wolsberg
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